



Nancy Casella

Graduate-Level Education and Administration Professor

Address: New York, NY, US
Website: <http://nancycasella.weebly.com/>
Email: info@nancycasella.com

With an EdD in educational administration, Nancy Casella teaches graduate-level courses in special education and instructional leadership. She serves as an adjunct professor at both St. John's University and Hunter College, where she presents coursework and supervises students in practicum, fellowship, and student teaching placements. Drawing on the concepts of Charlotte Danielson's Framework for Teaching, Nancy Casella helps new and developing teachers to cultivate pedagogical and classroom management skills.

Particularly focused on the differentiation of instruction, Nancy Casella stands out as the developer of St. Johns University's Serving Diverse Learners course. She has also taught courses in educational politics, curriculum and instruction, mathematics, literacy and school leadership and administration, both on campus and online.

Nancy Casella holds New York State certification as a school district administrator and school administrator/supervisor. Along with her doctorate in educational administration, she holds a master of science in special education and a master of arts in forensic psychology. Interested in real estate as well, she balances her teaching and mentoring responsibilities with service as a licensed real estate salesperson with Crest Haven Realty in Long Island City.

EXPERIENCE

Hunter College

Adjunct Professor

Sep 1, 2013 - Present

Crest Haven Realty

Licensed Real Estate Salesperson

Jul 1, 2013 - Present

St Johns University

Full Adjunct Professor and Consultant

Feb 1, 2006 - Present

EDUCATION

St. John's University

PhD

Sep 1, 2003 - Jun 1, 2006

John Jay College Of Criminal Justice

MA

Sep 1, 1995 - Jun 1, 1998

Hunter College

MS